STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

June 11, 2013

ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE

RFQ # 7467366

TITLE: Purchase and Install Generator and Transfer Switch-MS

Quonset Point Armory
Closing Date and Time: 6/17/13 at 1:15PM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #3
(2 pages total.)

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarification

This addendum answers questions sent in by email.

Is copper wire required on the feeders or can aluminum be used. Copper

Where is the annunciator to be located? Where it meets all electrical and fire codes

Does the existing portable generator wiring system have to be removed completely or just
disconnected? Completely removed and cleaned to include fixing holes in wall

The previous generator bids for the armory's (Bristol & Middletown, bid
in April) we were directed by addendum to carry an engineering stamp for
design drawings. State electrical inspector will require design drawings
stamped by an electrical engineer. Please confirm if this cost should be
carried by the contractor? It is not clearly defined in the solicitation.

Same procedure will apply with this solicitation. Any costs should be included

in bid price.
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Please clarify the 90 day schedule. This will not be enough time if
stamped drawings are required and also most generators have 8 - 10 week lead
times after approval. Please advise?

Time frame extended to 120 days. Schedule is meant as a guideline.




